
 

AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET 

 

TO: Fruita City Council and Mayor 

FROM: Debra Woods, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE: November 7, 2023 

AGENDA TEXT: Presentation – Fruita Teachers/Students of the Month for November 2023:  Shelledy 

Elementary School 

  

 

BACKGROUND 

 

At the direction of the Fruita City Council, the City of Fruita began recognizing students and teachers in 

Fruita’s schools as “Students of the Month” or “Teachers of the Month” at the first City Council meeting 

of the month beginning in February of 2019. The students and teachers are chosen by the Principal of each 

of the schools as being those that represented their school’s core values during the previous month. 

 

For the month of November 2023, Principal Cami Kidd selected these Shelledy Elementary students from 

each grade:   

 

 Avayla Englund  Kindergarten 

 Eloise Jones  1st Grade 

 Gracen Gastineau  2nd Grade 

 Landon Mosbarger 3rd Grade 

 Ryan Meyer  4th Grade 

 Scout Greener  5th Grade 

 

Principal Cami Kidd stated that she also wanted to celebrate these Shelledy Elementary teachers:  

 

 Molly Evans  School Psychologist 

 Sandi Mahnke  Special Education Teacher 

 Jami Lewis  Music Teacher 

Mayor Kincaid will present each of the students and teachers with a certificate, day pass to the Fruita 

Community Center and an I-Heart-Fruita button.  


